
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday May 16, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 
2nd Floor Board Room 

 
Agenda 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
 
II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Oath of Office – Kathy Beaderstadt, Delphine Grala, and Jill Stone 
Nomination and election of officers (terms effective June 1st)  

 
III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 
VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, April 18, 2017 

         
TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  
April 30, 2017 and Bill Reports for April/May 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 
VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

Scholtz – Mayor Jett MPLD & Sewer Line 
 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
 
 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016  
Executive Session Minutes. 
 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   DISC profile and strategic plan discussion (continuation) 

 
 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 
2.   Discussion and approval of RFID vendor/installation as recommended by Executive  
      Director; awarding of bid.  (Action) 
3.   FY2017/18 Budget discussion (preliminary if available) 
4.   Discussion and approval of the Board Meeting Ordinance for FY2017/18 (Action) 
4.   Board approves slate of officers (Oath of office to be given 6/20) 
5.   Approval of non-resident card fee for FY17/18 (Action) 
6.   Discussion of Strategic Plan and planning process 
7.   Discussion and approval of Special Reserve transfer (Action) 
 
 

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 
COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 
hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 
make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 
ADA requirements. 



1 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
Date:       April 18, 2017 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala (Arrived at 7:52 p.m.), 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone   
 
Members Absent:   Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly 
 
Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 
 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 
 Lesley Jakacki, Youth Services Manager 
   Barb Majka, Circulation Manager 

  Denise Grandon, IT 
 

I. Call to Order: 
President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See #1 on attached sheet. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 
In Monica Leccese’s absence – Margaret Carey, Secretary Pro Tem 

 In Charles Reilly’s absence – Bradley Schubert, Treasurer Pro Tem 
 New Business – Jill Stone – Provide refreshments for board meetings 

 
V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

The Board welcomed the following staff members: Lesley Jakacki, Youth Services Manager, 
Barb Majka, Circulation Manager, and Denise Grandon, IT. 
 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 
Secretary's Report – Margaret Carey, Secretary Pro Tem 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, March 21, 2017  
Treasurer’s Report – Bradley Schubert, Treasurer Pro Tem 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through March 31, 2017  
Bill Reports for March/April 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 



2 
 

 
The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills.   
Scholtz discussed the need for a temporary transfer of money from the special reserve account 
to replenish the general account until the 2017 distribution for the 2016 property taxes begin 
on May 30th. 
 
Stone moved and Carey seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for 
March 21, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through March 31, 2017, 
the Bill Reports for March/April 2017, and payment of the bills.   
Motion passed 4-0.   See #2 on attached sheet. 
     

VII. Communications 
 B. Edminster to Barb McIntosh—Notice of what her donation purchased 
 American Legion Auxiliary Post 491 to B. Edminster—Donation 
 B. Edminster to American Legion Auxiliary Post 491—Thank you and how donation was 

used 
 

VIII. Librarian's Report 
 Scholtz reported that he received confirmation that a Per Capita Grant was awarded to the 

library in the amount of $32,628.34. He advised the Board that receiving the money might 
be affected by the federal budget. 

 Scholtz pointed out that he had received the Tax Computation Report from McHenry 
County and that it was included in the Board Packet. 

 Scholtz reported that 397 surveys that the AARP tax preparers had distributed were 
returned. Of those responding, 84% had used the library before and 47% were McHenry 
library cardholders. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that McHenry Mayor Sue Low was holding a farewell 
cocktail party. 

 The old solar panels have been removed from the roof and were reinstalled along with the 
new solar panels; but they had not been connected to the electrical grid yet. A viewing 
staff for the public to see the solar panels in action will be installed in the library’s lobby. 

 Scholtz announced that he had attended the Ad Hoc committee that morning.  He was not 
sure whether the Ad Hoc committees meeting would continue under Mayor Jett, 

 Scholtz reported on the status of the RFID project. He does not feel a need for staff to visit 
other libraries since none of the installations in the Midwest were as new as the product 
we are looking at. 

 When reviewing the monthly staff, he informed the Board that last year’s staff were high 
so that lower stats this month did not concern him. 

 After Scholtz had informed the Board of a trustee workshop, interest was shown by the 
Board in attending one but only if it were closer to McHenry.  Scholtz will inform the 
Board of future trustee workshops. 

 The McHenry County Librarians’ networking group will be meeting on April 28th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

 
 

IX. Executive Session 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 
of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 
120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016 executive session 
minutes. 
The Board did not go into executive session. 
 

X. Old Business 
 1.   Continued discussion on prioritization of projects (memo + new information) 

 Solar panels – To be completed in the next two weeks 
 Repair/replacement of carpet in main library - Delayed until August of 2018.   
 Lift station – Delayed 3-5 years until reconstruction of Route 31 project 

begins. 
 Annex – Delayed at this time, however may begin looking at designs   

 
2.   DISC profile and strategic plan discussion (continuation) 
 Scholtz distributed the current 2012-2020 strategic plan to Board and asked them 

to review it for the May meeting.   He requested that the Board consider having an 
offsite strategic planning session to review and update the current strategic plan in 
the near future.   Scholtz suggested this because there are many new board and 
staff members.   When the current 2012-2020 strategic plan was adopted, only two 
of the seven Board members and 58% of the current staff were involved in the 
planning.    

 
XI. New Business 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes.  
The Board did not go into Executive Session.  No action was taken. 

2. Questions concerning RFP/bid procedure for RFID project (RFP date 4/10; award date 5/12) 
Scholtz is considering waiting on the implementation of the Polaris system to begin, 
before starting the RFID project, to verify that RFID system will work with Polaris. 

3. Carpet removal/installation project information (RFP and bid required?) + selection of 
carpet type/style, discussion of scope/time and duration of project  
This project will be delayed until August 2018. 

4. Bid authorization from board to enter into a contract with Polaris and CCS to install a new 
ILS (includes staff training, possibly new equipment +?)  (note that this item has already 
been approved by the CCS Executive and Governing Board)  
The Board reviewed the contract with Polaris and CCS to install the new Integrated 
Library Systems.  

5. Selection of a strategic planner and site + date for discussion of new strategic plan 
The Board requested waiting until next year and asked Scholtz to start discussing this with 
the managers during the department meetings. 

6. Refreshments for the board meetings 
Jill Stone suggested having refreshments available at each meeting and the Board agreed. 

 
 
 
 



4 
 

XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 
On April 28th the library will be closed until 1 p.m. for a Staff In-Service meeting.   Rebecca 
Malinowski, Executive Director at Cooperative Computer Services, will be presenting 
information regarding the Integrated Library System Migration of the new Polaris software. 
The library will be closed Saturday, June 24th for the American Library Association 
Conference in Chicago, so staff may participate. 

 
XIII. Adjournment 

Schubert moved and Grala seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 p.m.   
Motion passed 5-0.   See # 3 on attached sheet. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Margaret Carey, Secretary Pro Tem 

 

 

Text for Motion Sheet 
1. Roll Call at 7:10 p.m. 
2. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for March 21, 2017, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through March 31, 2017, the Bill Reports for March/April 2017, and 
payment of the bills. 

3. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 p.m.   
 
 

DATE:  April 18, 2017 
Called to Order: 7:10 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt  

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 
(Arrived 
7:52p.m.) 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1. Roll call P P P  NP NP P  P 
2.  Motion to approve the 
minutes of the regular 
meeting for March 21, 
2017, the monthly financial 
statements for the fiscal 
year through March 31, 
2017, the Bill Reports for 
March/April 2017, and 
payment of the bills. 

Y (S)Y NP NP NP Y (M)Y 

3. Motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:43 p.m.   Y Y (S)Y NP NP (M)Y Y 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 3:00 PM
Balance Sheet 05/12/2017
As of April 30, 2017 Cash Basis

Apr 30, 17
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market
1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 431,901.07
1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,198,377.50
1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 437,171.83

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 2,067,450.40
1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 304,105.18
1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 20,124.59
1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 157,333.53
1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 5,000.00
1045100 · PROPAY 4,545.25
1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,293.56

Total Checking/Savings 2,758,852.51
Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00
1500200 · Due from General Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Assets 550,800.00
Total Current Assets 3,309,652.51

TOTAL ASSETS 3,309,652.51
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2500100 · Due to Special Reserve Fund 550,000.00

Total Other Current Liabilities 550,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 550,000.00

Total Liabilities 550,000.00
Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80
3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86
3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67
Net Income (1,057,719.82)

Total Equity 2,759,652.51
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,309,652.51

 Page 2 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:05 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 05/12/2017
April 2017 Cash Basis

Apr 17
Income

6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 27.81
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 51.05
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 12.77
6035100 · Dividends 45.00
6050100 · Fines 4,197.67
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 10.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,506.53
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 546.71
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 3,068.98
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 100.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 543.00
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 275.47
6200100 · Over/Short (2.08)

Total Income 10,669.91
Gross Profit 10,669.91

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 5,059.92
8020100 · Youth Books 2,645.30
8025100 · Professional Resources 97.00
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 48.09
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 300.22
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 3,086.54
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,465.65
8080100 · Video Games 209.39
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 329.90
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 3,000.00
8120100 · Library Supplies 401.87
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 1,443.67
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 1,488.96
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 19.37
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 806.04
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 44.75
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 105.00
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 3,477.31
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,162.70
8540100 · Postage 2,228.79
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 1,741.69
8610100 · Electricity 1,847.68
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 330.17
8640100 · Water & Sewer 266.65
8740100 · Building & Grounds 3,800.16
8760100 · Hospitality 859.69
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 8.95
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 35.00

 Page 3 of 14



Apr 17
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 299.82
8910100 · Salaries 121,544.51
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 8,986.66
8930100 · IMRF 13,708.50
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 29,045.09
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 712.99
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 749.82
9070100 · Library Equipment 874.33
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 31,071.58

Total Expense 250,041.75
Net Income (239,371.84)

 Page 4 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:07 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 05/12/2017
July 2016 through April 2017 Cash Basis

100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

Income
6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 0.00 0.00 1,565,210.51
6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 0.00 287.00
6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 511.43 0.00 0.00 511.43
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 574.64 0.00 574.64
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 149.16 149.16
6035100 · Dividends 283.20 0.00 0.00 283.20
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 0.00 0.00 565.00
6050100 · Fines 41,681.71 0.00 0.00 41,681.71
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 230.00 0.00 0.00 230.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 13,952.96 0.00 0.00 13,952.96
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 10,288.00 10,288.00
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 15,665.35 0.00 0.00 15,665.35
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 695.00 0.00 0.00 695.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,127.48 0.00 0.00 3,127.48
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,746.66 0.00 0.00 2,746.66
6200100 · Over/Short 8.27 0.00 0.00 8.27

Total Income 1,647,454.57 4,044.64 10,437.16 1,661,936.37
Gross Profit 1,647,454.57 4,044.64 10,437.16 1,661,936.37

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 69,624.81 0.00 0.00 69,624.81
8020100 · Youth Books 37,762.83 0.00 0.00 37,762.83
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 0.00 0.00 4,864.93
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 565.91 0.00 0.00 565.91
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,066.36 0.00 0.00 13,066.36
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 7,507.97 7,507.97
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 41,550.91 0.00 0.00 41,550.91
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,750.88 0.00 0.00 10,750.88
8080100 · Video Games 7,613.13 0.00 0.00 7,613.13
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,861.14 0.00 0.00 19,861.14
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 50,910.82 0.00 0.00 50,910.82
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81
8120100 · Library Supplies 6,177.69 0.00 0.00 6,177.69
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 25,352.17 0.00 0.00 25,352.17
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 16,750.54 0.00 0.00 16,750.54
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,625.18 0.00 0.00 4,625.18
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 0.00 0.00 64.08
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 18,432.55 0.00 0.00 18,432.55
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,118.75 0.00 0.00 1,118.75
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,399.97 0.00 0.00 25,399.97
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 0.00 0.00 5.64
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 59,020.00 0.00 0.00 59,020.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 22,708.45 0.00 0.00 22,708.45
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 8,311.75 0.00 0.00 8,311.75
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 18,288.96 0.00 0.00 18,288.96
8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 0.00 0.00 2,344.47

 Page 5 of 14



100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 0.00 0.00 1,070.00
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 0.00 0.00 764.85
8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 0.00 0.00 23,043.23
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 0.00 0.00 1,347.88
8540100 · Postage 9,449.52 0.00 0.00 9,449.52
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 8,159.55 0.00 0.00 8,159.55
8610100 · Electricity 20,116.97 0.00 0.00 20,116.97
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 0.00 0.00 2,757.26
8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 0.00 0.00 4,269.91
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,219.82 0.00 0.00 6,219.82
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 0.00 0.00 3,973.73
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 0.00 0.00 21,526.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 43,068.17 0.00 0.00 43,068.17
8760100 · Hospitality 5,083.75 0.00 0.00 5,083.75
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 226.62 0.00 0.00 226.62
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 0.00 0.00 915.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 7,417.37 7,417.37
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 8,078.66 8,078.66
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 16,196.00 16,196.00
8910100 · Salaries 1,397,690.33 0.00 0.00 1,397,690.33
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 104,984.97 0.00 0.00 104,984.97
8930100 · IMRF 155,018.76 0.00 0.00 155,018.76
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 269,165.75 0.00 0.00 269,165.75
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 0.00 0.00 1,248.84
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 3,503.86 0.00 0.00 3,503.86
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 8,642.31 0.00 0.00 8,642.31
9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 0.00 0.00 12,843.62
9070100 · Library Equipment 874.33 0.00 0.00 874.33
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 0.00 0.00 (9.30)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 0.00 0.00 104,084.73

Total Expense 2,680,456.19 0.00 39,200.00 2,719,656.19
Net Income (1,033,001.62) 4,044.64 (28,762.84) (1,057,719.82)

 Page 6 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:09 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 05/12/2017
July 2016 through April 2017 Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 287.00 100.0%
6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 511.43 5,000.00 (4,488.57) 10.23%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 574.64 3,000.00 (2,425.36) 19.16%
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 149.16 2,500.00 (2,350.84) 5.97%
6035100 · Dividends 283.20 500.00 (216.80) 56.64%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%
6050100 · Fines 41,681.71 55,000.00 (13,318.29) 75.79%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 230.00 1,000.00 (770.00) 23.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 13,952.96 17,000.00 (3,047.04) 82.08%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 10,288.00 20,000.00 (9,712.00) 51.44%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 15,665.35 17,000.00 (1,334.65) 92.15%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 695.00 1,000.00 (305.00) 69.5%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,127.48 25,000.00 (21,872.52) 12.51%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,746.66 6,000.00 (3,253.34) 45.78%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6200100 · Over/Short 8.27 0.00 8.27 100.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,661,936.37 4,326,745.71 (2,664,809.34) 38.41%
Gross Profit 1,661,936.37 4,326,745.71 (2,664,809.34) 38.41%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 69,624.81 85,000.00 (15,375.19) 81.91%
8020100 · Youth Books 37,762.83 59,000.00 (21,237.17) 64.01%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 3,500.00 1,364.93 139.0%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 565.91 6,400.00 (5,834.09) 8.84%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,066.36 15,000.00 (1,933.64) 87.11%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,507.97 448,381.10 (440,873.13) 1.67%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 41,550.91 62,000.00 (20,449.09) 67.02%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,750.88 16,000.00 (5,249.12) 67.19%
8080100 · Video Games 7,613.13 15,000.00 (7,386.87) 50.75%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,861.14 55,500.00 (35,638.86) 35.79%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 50,910.82 80,000.00 (29,089.18) 63.64%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 6,177.69 10,000.00 (3,822.31) 61.78%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 25,352.17 57,200.00 (31,847.83) 44.32%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 16,750.54 22,000.00 (5,249.46) 76.14%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,625.18 12,000.00 (7,374.82) 38.54%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 18,432.55 21,500.00 (3,067.45) 85.73%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,118.75 1,500.00 (381.25) 74.58%

 Page 7 of 14



Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,399.97 59,000.00 (33,600.03) 43.05%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 500.00 (494.36) 1.13%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 59,020.00 80,000.00 (20,980.00) 73.78%
8320100 · Network Expenses 22,708.45 25,000.00 (2,291.55) 90.83%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 8,311.75 8,000.00 311.75 103.9%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 18,288.96 28,000.00 (9,711.04) 65.32%
8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%
8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 36,000.00 (12,956.77) 64.01%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%
8540100 · Postage 9,449.52 18,000.00 (8,550.48) 52.5%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 8,159.55 10,000.00 (1,840.45) 81.6%
8610100 · Electricity 20,116.97 25,000.00 (4,883.03) 80.47%
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%
8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 13,500.00 (9,230.09) 31.63%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,219.82 7,000.00 (780.18) 88.86%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 3,500.00 473.73 113.54%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 43,068.17 54,000.00 (10,931.83) 79.76%
8760100 · Hospitality 5,083.75 13,000.00 (7,916.25) 39.11%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 226.62 700.00 (473.38) 32.37%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 4,000.00 (3,085.00) 22.88%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 7,417.37 0.00 7,417.37 100.0%
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%
8910100 · Salaries 1,397,690.33 1,810,000.00 (412,309.67) 77.22%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 104,984.97 145,000.00 (40,015.03) 72.4%
8930100 · IMRF 155,018.76 180,000.00 (24,981.24) 86.12%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 269,165.75 260,000.00 9,165.75 103.53%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 3,503.86 8,000.00 (4,496.14) 43.8%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 8,642.31 14,000.00 (5,357.69) 61.73%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 35,000.00 (22,156.38) 36.7%
9070100 · Library Equipment 874.33 70,000.00 (69,125.67) 1.25%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 320,000.00 (215,915.27) 32.53%

Total Expense 2,719,656.19 4,492,724.53 (1,773,068.34) 60.54%
Net Income (1,057,719.82) (165,978.82) (891,741.00) 637.26%

 Page 8 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:10 PM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 05/12/2017
July 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6020100 · Corp Replacement Taxes 287.00 0.00 287.00 100.0%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 511.43 5,000.00 (4,488.57) 10.23%
6035100 · Dividends 283.20 500.00 (216.80) 56.64%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%
6050100 · Fines 41,681.71 55,000.00 (13,318.29) 75.79%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 230.00 1,000.00 (770.00) 23.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 13,952.96 17,000.00 (3,047.04) 82.08%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 15,665.35 17,000.00 (1,334.65) 92.15%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 695.00 1,000.00 (305.00) 69.5%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 3,127.48 25,000.00 (21,872.52) 12.51%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,746.66 6,000.00 (3,253.34) 45.78%
6200100 · Over/Short 8.27 0.00 8.27 100.0%

Total Income 1,647,454.57 3,314,352.28 (1,666,897.71) 49.71%
Gross Profit 1,647,454.57 3,314,352.28 (1,666,897.71) 49.71%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 69,624.81 85,000.00 (15,375.19) 81.91%
8020100 · Youth Books 37,762.83 59,000.00 (21,237.17) 64.01%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,864.93 3,500.00 1,364.93 139.0%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 565.91 6,400.00 (5,834.09) 8.84%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,066.36 15,000.00 (1,933.64) 87.11%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 41,550.91 62,000.00 (20,449.09) 67.02%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 10,750.88 16,000.00 (5,249.12) 67.19%
8080100 · Video Games 7,613.13 15,000.00 (7,386.87) 50.75%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,861.14 55,500.00 (35,638.86) 35.79%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 50,910.82 80,000.00 (29,089.18) 63.64%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 6,177.69 10,000.00 (3,822.31) 61.78%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 25,352.17 57,200.00 (31,847.83) 44.32%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 16,750.54 22,000.00 (5,249.46) 76.14%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,625.18 12,000.00 (7,374.82) 38.54%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 18,432.55 21,500.00 (3,067.45) 85.73%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,118.75 1,500.00 (381.25) 74.58%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,399.97 59,000.00 (33,600.03) 43.05%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 500.00 (494.36) 1.13%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 59,020.00 80,000.00 (20,980.00) 73.78%
8320100 · Network Expenses 22,708.45 25,000.00 (2,291.55) 90.83%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 8,311.75 8,000.00 311.75 103.9%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 18,288.96 28,000.00 (9,711.04) 65.32%
8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%

 Page 9 of 14



Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 36,000.00 (12,956.77) 64.01%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%
8540100 · Postage 9,449.52 18,000.00 (8,550.48) 52.5%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 8,159.55 10,000.00 (1,840.45) 81.6%
8610100 · Electricity 20,116.97 25,000.00 (4,883.03) 80.47%
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%
8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 13,500.00 (9,230.09) 31.63%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 6,219.82 7,000.00 (780.18) 88.86%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,973.73 3,500.00 473.73 113.54%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 43,068.17 54,000.00 (10,931.83) 79.76%
8760100 · Hospitality 5,083.75 13,000.00 (7,916.25) 39.11%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 226.62 700.00 (473.38) 32.37%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 915.00 4,000.00 (3,085.00) 22.88%
8910100 · Salaries 1,397,690.33 1,810,000.00 (412,309.67) 77.22%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 104,984.97 145,000.00 (40,015.03) 72.4%
8930100 · IMRF 155,018.76 180,000.00 (24,981.24) 86.12%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 269,165.75 260,000.00 9,165.75 103.53%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 3,503.86 8,000.00 (4,496.14) 43.8%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 8,642.31 14,000.00 (5,357.69) 61.73%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 35,000.00 (22,156.38) 36.7%
9070100 · Library Equipment 874.33 70,000.00 (69,125.67) 1.25%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 104,084.73 320,000.00 (215,915.27) 32.53%

Total Expense 2,680,456.19 3,836,950.00 (1,156,493.81) 69.86%
Net Income (1,033,001.62) (522,597.72) (510,403.90) 197.67%

 Page 10 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:12 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 05/12/2017
July 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 574.64 3,000.00 (2,425.36) 19.16%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 4,044.64 855,000.00 (850,955.36) 0.47%
Gross Profit 4,044.64 855,000.00 (850,955.36) 0.47%

Expense
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
Net Income 4,044.64 705,000.00 (700,955.36) 0.57%

 Page 11 of 14



McHenry Public Library District 3:13 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 05/12/2017
July 1, 2016 - April 30, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Apr 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 149.16 2,500.00 (2,350.84) 5.97%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 10,288.00 20,000.00 (9,712.00) 51.44%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 10,437.16 157,393.43 (146,956.27) 6.63%
Gross Profit 10,437.16 157,393.43 (146,956.27) 6.63%

Expense
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,507.97 448,381.10 (440,873.13) 1.67%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 7,417.37 0.00 7,417.37 100.0%
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 39,200.00 505,774.53 (466,574.53) 7.75%
Net Income (28,762.84) (348,381.10) 319,618.26 8.26%

 Page 12 of 14



McHenry Public Library District
INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - April 2017
(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)
subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

subtotal for account -$               

Account - HSA/Building 
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 04/20/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,700.00$      8940-100 04/20/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 04/20/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 04/28/17 EFT
Magitek Energy Solutions Inc Additional Capital Projects 21,207.18$    9090-100 04/20/17 1077

subtotal for account 25,675.22$    

Account  - Payroll    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 20,538.60$    8930-100 04/27/17 EFT

subtotal for account 20,538.60$    

Account - Imprest    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

 subtotal for account -$                  
 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 46,213.82$    



BANKCARD PROCESSING CENTER
May 2017
STAFF VENDOR DATE  Amount LINE  Subtotal 
Gunness SimpleInOut 4/12  $         29.99 8028-100  $        29.99 
Gunness Shaw Suburban Media 4/11  $         48.09 8030-100  $        48.09 
Jakacki S&S Worldwide 4/9 701.50$        8040-300
Strain SP Totebagfactory 4/22 82.49$          8040-300 783.99$       
Terrill Paypal Art Remember 4/20 55.00$          8050-100 55.00$         
Terrill SQ Metalsouls 4/23 133.64$        8140-100
Terrill SQ Insight Edition 4/23 29.00$          8140-100
Terrill SQ My Dragon Pets 4/23 88.00$          8140-100
Terrill SQ Toynk 4/23 65.00$          8140-100 315.64$       
Gunness Staples Direct 4/22  $       419.44 8147-100 419.44$       
Jakacki Michaels 4/9 51.88$          8150-100
Jakacki Aldi 4/9 35.72$          8150-100
Jakacki Jewel 4/12 14.19$          8150-100
Jakacki Walmart 4/18 167.18$        8150-100
Jakacki OTC Brands Inc. 4/28 113.39$        8150-100
Jakacki Lakeshore Learning 5/7 386.19$        8150-100 768.55$       
Brown Amazon Marketplace 4/11  $         60.95 8320-100
Brown Amazon Marketplace 4/16  $         51.96 8320-100
Brown NewEgg 4/16  $       943.89 8320-100
Brown NewEgg 4/26  $    2,398.00 8320-100
Harding Dri*Nuance 4/13  $       159.36 8320-100
Scholtz New Egg 5/4 251.96$        8320-100
Scholtz New Egg 5/5 237.37$        8320-100 4,103.49$    
Lambert The UPS Store 4/26 367.20$        8510-100 367.20$       
Lambert USPS 4/7 18.91$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 4/13 15.94$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 4/28 22.97$          8540-100
Lambert USPS 5/5 20.94$          8540-100
Yazel USPS 4/12 14.40$          8540-100
Yazel USPS 4/13 7.08$            8540-100 100.24$       
Lambert Vistaprint 5/5 184.98$        8550-100 184.98$       
Lambert Jewel 4/17 27.73$          8760-100
Lambert Jewel 4/17 28.22$          8760-100
Lambert Jewel 4/18 (28.22)$        8760-100
Yazel DD/BR 4/11 32.22$          8760-100 59.95$         
Edminster Amazon Prime Membership 3/8  $         10.99 8960-100
Jakacki Illinois Library Assoc 4/25 75.00$          8960-100 85.99$         
Majka Illinois Library Assoc 4/19 150.00$        8970-100
Majka Illinois Library Assoc 4/20 150.00$        8970-100
Terrill McCormick Place 4/21 15.00$          8970-100 315.00$       
Lambert CDW Govt 4/24 288.54$        9070-100
Lambert CDW Govt 5/4 1,157.04$     9070-100 1,445.58$    

9,083.13$     TOTAL 9,083.13$    





McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

April 2017 
 
 
 
Administration 

 J. Scholtz called 38 libraries nationwide/worldwide + visited 7 local libraries about their RFID 
solution. 

 J. Scholtz working on FY2017/18 budget.  I will present the budget at the June 20th board mtg – 
preliminary work 5/16..  

 B. Edminster led the Classic Book Discussion of The Good Earth by Pearl S. Buck, 4/17. 
 B. Edminster attended the Staff In-Service, 4/28. 
 B. Edminster scheduled a presentation on the electronic resource Demographics Now, 5/10. 
 B. Edminster scheduled a presentation on the new app for Recorded Books, 5/11. 
 B. Edminster led the Classic Book Discussion of Another Country by James Baldwin, 5/15. 

 
Adult Services 

 T. Hillier helped a Station Restaurant staff member who was looking for an 1987 newspaper 
article about their grand opening to help celebrate the restaurant’s 30th anniversary in May. TH  

 D. Gaudio attended a Pulse programmers networking meeting at Wauconda Library. 
 T. Hillier attended a Genealogy networking meeting. 
 In addition to interviewing and hiring staff for Adult Services, Z. Terrill and P. Strain assisted L. 

Jakacki with Youth Services employment interviews. 
 Two new staff members will join Adult Services: K. Lopez began 4/24 and E. Janas will begin 

5/2. 
 Z. Terrill attended C2E2 to gather ideas and giveaways for MPLD’s ComicCon program. 
 On the lighter side, T. O’Toole was helping patrons send a 20 page fax to the IRS when an 

unknown glitch returned all the patrons’ money – in nickels and dimes. It sounded like a Vegas 
jackpot! We found an alternative way to transmit their fax. Fortunately they saw the humor of the 
situation and were grateful for our help. 

 P. Strain reviewed title suggestions for the Mystery Book Discussion Group and created a 
reading list through December.  She also co-facilitated the discussion of Louise Penny’s Still 
Life. 

 
Building Services 

 N. Broderick finished the LED bulb replacement in the main library. 
 Maintenance boxed up 3 Gaylord boxes of books for the Friends of the Library book sale 
 Landscaping has started. The beds have been mulched and edged. 
 Solar panels have been installed and are working properly. 

Circulation 
 S. Willis reports a total of 158 expired holds pulled in April 
 P. Johnson began her position of Customer Service Associate 
 M. Del Santo began her the position of Customer Service Associate 
 B. Majka attended CCS Interlibrary Loan Meeting, 4/6 



 
Human Resources 

 Katherine Lopez, Associate Librarian (AS), hired 4/24/2017 
 Offers extended and accepted for Librarians with May start dates:  one in Adult Service and one 

in Youth Services 
 Participated in 2017 Library (salary & benefits) survey sponsored by the Management 

Association.  Results due in June. 
 Average Salary increase for the Last 3 months – 2.75% (This average calculation is missing 

data from one employee whose salary increase has not yet been submitted.) 
 Average Salary increase for the FY 2016-2017 (year-to-date) – 2.68% (This average calculation 

is missing data from one employee whose salary increases have not yet been submitted.) 
 Other Fiscal YTD Salary Increase notes:  (1) two employees did not receive an increase due to 

performance; (2) two employees have received lump-sum merit payments vs. an increase to 
their base salary; (3) two employees received market adjustment increases 

 Distributed revised/updated Employee Benefits Summary to all employees. 
 Met with representative from Liberty National to discuss offering supplemental insurance to 

employees at no cost to the library. 
 Began a promotional campaign regarding credit union membership.  Onsite visit scheduled for 

May with representatives from Corporate American Family Credit Union (CAFCU). 
 Participated in HR Roundtable (sponsored by Management Association) at the Palatine Public 

Library. 
 Attended the Manager’s Meeting. 
 The featured presentation for the In-Service Meeting on 4/28 was an overview of the pending 

ILS Migration.  The meeting also included a practice tornado drill.  The morning event was 
attended by approx. 62% of our staff.  (Previous attendance:  February 76%, December 77%, 
October 56%, and August 81%) 

Public Relations  
 Promoted National Library Week: put up posters, put out bookmarks, gave staff a thank-you gift 

for National Library Workers’ Day 
 Promoted upcoming events via various media 
 Updated website and social media accounts – added content 
 Sent out an e-newsletter to nearly 2,000 patrons 
 Began laying out June/July Preface library newsletter 
 Began contacting area businesses for summer reading prize coupons 
 Created ad for outdoor theater’s upcoming May opening; will send one ad a month on a different 

topic 
 Began creating summer reading materials 
 Continued to create e-news blasts in LibraryAware re: cardholder perks 
 Gave Career Online High School program another PR push to drum up more interest 
 Created PR materials for Friends for upcoming May book sale 
 Attended management team meeting 

 
 
 



Technical Services   
 K. Walker conducted departmental cross training on processing magazines. 
 P. Radic conducted departmental cross training on processing comic books. 
 K. Meadows continues to train P. Radic and K. Walker on processing and mending different 

formats and monitor departmental supply levels. 
 D. Lavin continues to learn the RDA (Resource Description and Access) cataloging standard. 
 K. Kimbrel continues to process invoices for library materials received through the mail. 
 K. Milfajt coordinated the change-over of the consortial bulletin lists for children’s award 

nominees (Abes, Monarchs, Caldecotts and Caudills). 
 K. Milfajt created NC-17 rating browsers for items in the library collection to better help patrons 

and staff and after determining they could not be ordered through our supply companies. 
 K. Milfajt represented MPLD at CCS Catalog and Metadata Management Meeting, 4/5. 
 K. Milfajt facilitated MPLD Contemporary Book Group discussion of Still Alice by Lisa Genova, 

4/10. 
 K. Walker facilitated Dungeons and Dragons event, 4/11. 
 K. Milfajt attended MPLD Management Team Meeting, 4/11. 
 K. Milfajt represented MPLD at CCS SCRAP, 4/19. 
 K. Meadows, P. Radic, K. Walker, K. Milfajt attended MPLD Staff In-service, 4/28. 

  
Technology 

 AVI installed new video components/connections in meeting/conference rooms – now HDMI 
compatible.  Thanks Micah and Denise for setting this up! 

 MPLit performed our routine maintenance of our patron and staff workstations. 
 Several staff webinars were setup in the boardroom & Conference room 
 IT is still testing chat software 
 MPLit started replacing manager monitors 

 
Youth Services 

 Snack Program: 179 served; 181 kids, 59 adults 
 Spanish Interactions: Adult: 94, Teen: 28, Children: 141 
 At J. Velasquez’s classroom visit to Mrs. Gaughn’s Bilingual 3rd grade class at Edgebrook  

students learned about six good books for Spring and Summer reading in Spanish--from graphic 
novels, to series in translation, to humorous illustrated short chapter books featuring 
mischevious boys 

 M. Dineen’s storytime for new or soon to be new siblings had very appreciative parents. They 
read I kissed the Baby while the kids held stuffed animals to practice being kind to their new 
siblings. We also did a flannel story that had us trying different things (like singing or reading a 
story) to help baby stop crying. 

 S. Baseley and T. Calhoun have been busy helping us get ready for Summer Reading. They 
have been the ones to put together the book lists for the different reading levels that we include 
in every folder. The books included on the lists are those that match our theme “Build A Better 
World.” This has been a great opportunity for them to learn the collection and the catalog better 
and be part of Summer Reading preparations.  

 M. Cairo has been busy learning all about the science standards and curriculum for  D15 
students in grades K-3. This information will help M. Cairo tailor her STEM programs to what 
they are learning and will help us with collection development in that area. 



 G. Doolan had some great customer service interactions this month while working the 
Questions Desk and one patron remarked at the Checkout Desk that Gwen went “above and 
beyond” helping her. What a great patron response! 

 C. Bergan had a variety of upper elementary and middle school teachers looking at the library 
for materials to use in the classroom for research projects. From Natural Wonders to the Civil 
War Caitlin brainstormed ideas for different types of materials with the teachers and then pulled 
the items to be checked out through the Outreach Program 

 C. Bergan, M. Dineen and J.Velazquez created Summer Reading Logs and accompanying 
activity sheets for their levels. They put together new reading and literacy activities on the logs, 
and updated the artwork. The kids will enjoy all their hard work this summer! 

 L.Jakacki interviewed candidates for the Teen Librarian/ Youth Services Lead position. Along 
with S. Yazel she created interview questions that focused on the candidates Leadership, 
Communication, Teamwork and Customer Service skills. Z. Terrill and P. Strain assisted in the 
interviews—Thank You! 

 
 
Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 
Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; 
Oth - Other 
The TS Dept. added +16% more items and withdrew +59% more items than last year.  Mending 
decreased (-38%) but cataloging bib additions increased (+60%) and items processed into the 
collection increased (+14%).  Overall circulation decreased (-14%;  40,219 compared to 46,882), but 
we were open 1 less day than last year/mon. (27 days compared to 28 days).  Ave. circulation per day 
was at 1490 compared to 1782 last year.  Patron video count was at 13,023 – very close to actual 
count of 13,893.  However, it was (-11%) from last yr/mon. count of 15,649.   
All book categories decreased in circulation.  While other libraries in the area are having similar 
problems, we must find a way to reverse this trend and get more people coming in.  Additionally, both 
children’s and adult’s programming numbers seem to be decreasing (although children’s was +2% this 
month; adult @ -23%).  School visits increased by 45% but in-house library tours were down (-57%).  
Both meeting room and study room use decreased (-20% and -10% respectively).  Digital downloads (-
4%); Hoopla (+5%); Zinio (+23%).  Simple scan use (-15%); hold and renewals (-13% and -1%, 
respectively. 
We as staff have got to figure out way we have less traffic coming into the library – for circulation and 
for programs.  We think that we are offering a full complement of collections, programs and services, 
along with lots of electronic/digital content + we seem to be providing excellent customer service – so 
what are we missing and how do we determine the missing components? 
 

UpComing Events and Projects 
 Awarding bid for RFID, followed by installation calendar, staff training (now - Spring 2018 finish 

to coincide with Polaris) 
 Polaris switch-over, staff training (now - Spring 2018) 
 New staff onboard (Emma Wyant) 5/15. 
 Friends Booksale, 5/20-21 
 Petersen Farm Day. 6/25 

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

 
 
Date: December 13, 2016  
Time: 7:58 p.m. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
 
Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 
  
Members Absent: None 
 
 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive 
session minutes.  
 
No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Monica Leccese, Secretary  
 
 
 
Text for Motion Sheet 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
 
DATE:  December 13, 2016 
Called to Order: 7:58 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt 

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 
 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 




































































